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NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, UTTARAKHAND
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CIRCULAR

With reference to the Department of Higher Education, Ministry of HRD letter
no.F.No.6-11/2017-TS.1II dated 02/01/2018 regarding report of the CAG of
India — Union Government (AB) for the period ended March, 2017 (copy
enclosed).

All employees are hereby requested to adhere with the instructions mentioned

in the above letter.

Copy to:

1. All employees — through email
2. Assistant Registrar (Admin.)
3. PA to Director

4. PA to Registrar

5. Guard file - for record
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Government of India
Ministry of Human and Resource Development
Department of Higher Education
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New Delhi, dated the~ January, 2018
To,
The Directors of all 31 NITs and IIEST, Shibpur

Subject: Report of the CAG of India - Union Government (AB) for the period
ended March, 2017 - regarding.

Sir/Madam,

Audit has recently raised an objection which inter-alia states that as per the
guidelines issued (September, 2010) by Ministry of Finance, Department of
Expendiute (MoF) for air travel on Leave Travel Concession (LTC), air tickets is to be
purchased directly from Airlines or by utilising the services of authorised travel
agents viz. M/s Balmer Lawrie & Company, M/s Ashok Travels & Tours and Indian
Railway Catering & Tourism Corporation (IRCTC).

2. Five Central Autonomous Bodies (CABs) irregularly reimbursed air fares
during 2012-13 to 2015-16 to their employees for undertaking air journeys while
availing LTC for selfffamily members, ignoring above said guidelines.

3. NITs are, therefore, advised to strictly and scrupulously adhere to the norms
issued by Government of India from time to time before availing LTC facilities. If
there appears/exists any confusion regarding implementation of the norms, the same
should be forwarded to the Ministry for clarification.

4. This issues with the approval of Competent Authority.

Yours faithfully,
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